

La Perouse Precinct Committee

ITEM	MINUTES
Date, Time & Venue	Monday 6th July 2017 at 7:00pm, Prince Henry Centre
Chairperson	Jayasooriah
Secretary	Janice Dalton
1. Welcome	Attendance: 11 members (See Attendance Sheet) In attendance Noel D'Souza (Mayor) Councillor Robert Belleli
2. Apologies	Charles & Carol Abela, Norma Sims, Gary Dalton
3. Declarations of interest	Nil
4. Informal Address by Councillor Belleli	Councillor Robert Belleli provided an informal address on his time on Council. 2004 - 2017 13yrs - The precinct thanked Councillor Belleli for his continued and dedicated support in South Ward including time spent attending the La Perouse Precinct Committee meetings and vigilance in attending to the needs of the community and local area.
5. New Priority Precincts along Anzac Parade up to La Perouse &	Councillor Belleli provided an update on the draft resolution by Council at last Tuesday's meeting on the draft Kensington & Kingsford Planning Strategy relating to rezoning and Priority Precinct Proposal. 17.05 THAT the Chairman be authorised to: <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Formulate the precinct view against the Priority Precinct and related development. 2. Retain the current Randwick Council LEP 3. Views also to be sent to the State member Michael Daley MP and Federal member Hon Matt Thistlewaite. Moved by Gail Tring Seconded by Graham
6. Eastgardens Paid Parking.	Eastgardens - car park moving to paid parking - discussion on impact of Meriton development - Jaya would like feedback from local community.. 17.06 Based on input received the Chair will respond the views of the precinct. Moved by Michael Lee Seconded by Romeo
7. Council's resolution on the La Perouse to Kurnell Ferry Proposal.	Councillor Belleli provided an update on the recent Council Meeting. Councillor Belleli opposed the recent decision of Council regarding the Ferry Service. He said he would like to see all residents surveyed.

	Concerns raised: Parking, Ferry location , swimmers, unsafe place to launch a ferry service as past history demonstrates due to prevailing winds
8. Clarification on motion against a Precinct Executive as a Council Official under Code of Conduct rules.	Discussion on the recent Notice of Motion from Cr Matson - Investigation of Email of a Precinct Executive. Jaya to update Precinct on outcome of the next Precinct Executive Meeting in which he will seek clarification on some of the issues regarding a private citizens email.. Due to previous discussions on 3 separate occasions the La Perouse Precinct unanimously decided that it is not a requirement that Precinct Executives attend training.
9. Treasurer Report	Financial Update Gail Tring
10. Renewal Of Domain Name	17.07 that the Chairman renew the La Perouse precinct Domain name Moved by Michael Lee Seconded by Bronwyn
11. General Business	The Mayor Councillor D'Souza was invited to comment on any matter that was discussed tonight. Andrew Roydhouse provided an update on Light Rail and Priority Precincts.
12. Next meeting	Monday 7 th August 2017

Janice Dalton, Secretary
Email: precinct.laperouse@gmail.com